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From: Birmingham, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 7:50 AM
To: Flock Safety
Cc: Martinez, Xavier
Subject: Adding new Flock user issue

Hello, 
 
I am trying to add a new user to our Flock network, but I am receiving an error message 
stating the user exists in another organization. The new user does not have access to Flock, 
nor has he had a previous account. Can you assist me with adding him? Here is his info: 
 
Corporal Xavier Martinez 
Email: @riversidesheriff.org       

 
Thank you in advance! 
 
Richard Birmingham, Lead Investigator III 
Riverside County Sheriff’s Office-Cabazon Station 
50290 Main Street 
Cabazon, Ca. 92230 
 

 
@riversidesheriff.org 
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From: Adams, Joshua
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 11:05 AM
To: @flocksafety.com'; @flocksafety.com
Cc: Lenton, John
Subject: Additional Flock Cameras - City of Perris

Mr. Mund, 
 
Could you or anther FLOCK representative please give me a call for a quote to add additional cameras to the city of 
Perris. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Joshua Adams 
Sergeant  
Perris Investigations Bureau  
Riverside County Sheriff’s Department – Perris Station 
137 North Perris Blvd. Suite A 
Perris, CA 92570 

@riversidesheriff.org 

 
 
 
 

From: Adams, Joshua  
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 3:07 PM 
To: @flocksafety.com 
Cc: Lenton, John < @riversidesheriff.org> 
Subject: Additional Flock Cameras - City of Perris 
 
Flock, 
 
I am a Flock Admin for the Riverside County Sheriff’s Department – Perris Station. 
 
Could you please tell me how many additional cameras we could add to the city of Perris for an additional budget of 
$15,990 per year?  
 
I can be reached at @riversidesheriff.org or the phone numbers listed below. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Joshua Adams 
Sergeant  

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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
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From: @mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of @flocksafety.com
To: Hensley, Bret
Subject: ATF Nashville TN shared Flock cameras with you!
Date: Thursday, May 4, 2023 8:45:46 AM

CAUTION:   This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

 

 

New Flock Cameras Shared
Great News! ATF Nashville TN has just shared their cameras with Riverside County
CA SD, granting you and your organization the ability to search footage from their

Flock Safety cameras.
 

ADD CAMERAS

 
In order for users in your organization to access footage from these cameras, you or

another administrator must add the network to your roles: 

1. Open Organization Management
2. Click on the Roles tab
3. Click on the “triple dots” next to the role(s) you want to provide access to and

select Edit
4. Click on the Networks drop down and select the network(s) you'd like to add to

the role
5. Click Save and repeat for other roles as desired

 

 
 

Problems or questions?
 

@flocksafety.com

 

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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From: Birmingham, Richard
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 11:00 AM
To: Flock Safety Support
Cc: Petersen, Evan; Olsen, Christopher
Subject: Camera #5 WB Seminole @Malki
Attachments: Flock Camera #5 Relocation.pdf

Katie, 
 
I sent an email on 7/25/23 requesting to have camera #5 (WB Seminole @Malki) relocated across the street (see below). Would 
you be able to check the status of that request? The camera is still in the original location. 
 
Thank you!! 
 
We would like to have one of the Cabazon Station Flock cameras relocated if possible.  
 
Camera #5 (E/B Seminole @ Malki) is only capturing EB traffic exiting the I-10 freeway onto 
EB Seminole. We would like to move it across the street from the current location and face it 
west, so it captures the traffic leaving the outlets and getting onto the WB I-10 freeway or 
going onto the Morongo reservation. If that is unfeasible, a secondary location would be Malki 
Road just north of Johnson Lane/EB-10 Malki exit. That camera would need to face north to 
capture traffic going to Seminole and the outlets.  
 
Here are the GPS coordinates for the general relocation area.  
 
1st location: 33.932353, -116.823650 
 
2nd location: 33.930764, -116.821745 
 
See the attached map for further reference. 
 
Richard Birmingham, Lead Investigator III 
Riverside County Sheriff’s Office-Cabazon Station 
50290 Main Street 
Cabazon, Ca. 92230 
 

 Desk 
 Cell  
 Fax 

 
@riversidesheriff.org 

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Riverside County Sheriff's Department



3

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



2

CA-Riverside Sheriff-Moreno Valley Station Phase 1 19 
CA-Riverside Sheriff-Jurupa Valley Station  Phase 1 32 
CA-Riverside Sheriff-Southwest Station Phase 2 10 
CA-Riverside Sheriff-Perris Station Phase 2 49 
CA-Riverside Sheriff-Lake Elsinore Station Phase 3 30 
CA-Riverside County SO-Ben Clark Training Center Phase 3 3 
CA-Riverside Sheriff-Hemet Station Phase 4 44 
CA-Riverside Sheriff-Cabazan Station Phase 4 18 
CA-Riverside Sheriff-Palm Desert Station Phase 5 21 
CA-Riverside Sheriff-Colorado River Station Phase 5 11 
CA-Riverside County SO-Thermal Station Phase 5 23 

4. Expectations/Flexibility with locations 

- As we being site surveys and utility checks (Call811) we'll know more but will work directly with Lt. Reichle  

- As we move through installation we will be able to firm up install dates and coordinate communication with each 
station. 

 
5. Billing 
- Per Jesse Mund - 50% last start, 25% at 50% installed, 25% at completion 
- Who from Flock will be the point of contact for invoicing/payments?  

-- @flocksafety.com 

 
6. Permitting 
- Remon to facilitate Will Warren talking with one single person at TMLA 
- Waiting on permits to come back from Moreno Valley and Jurupa 
 
Action Items: 

Ryan Sanders - Set up a weekly call with Lt. Reichle for project updates and decisions 
 
If there is anything else I can assist with please don't hesitate to reach out. 

Thanks,  

Ryan Sanders 

Director, Operations 

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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     M    m      m  

| @flocksafety.com 

 

________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer or mobile app  
Click here to join the meeting  

Or call in (audio only)  
# United States, Riverside  

Phone Conference ID:  
Find a local number | Reset PIN  

     M    m      m  

 
Service Above Self  

Learn More | Help | Meeting options | Legal  

________________________________________________________________________________  
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From: Birmingham, Richard
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 2:22 PM
To: Flock Safety
Cc: Petersen, Evan; Olsen, Christopher; Hernandez, Jaime
Subject: Damaged Cabazon Station Flock Camera

Hello, 
 
Deputy Herweck just sent me the attached photograph of a damaged/leaning Flock camera. 
This is camera #17 located at W/B California @ Hwy 79 in the Riverside County area of 
Beaumont.  
 
Can we get this repaired as soon as possible? 
 
Thank you in advance!  
 

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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Richard Birmingham, Lead Investigator III 
Riverside County Sheriff’s Department-Cabazon Station 
50290 Main Street 
Cabazon, Ca. 92230 
 

@riversidesheriff.org 
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From: Birmingham, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 7:54 AM
To: Flock Safety; Martinez, Andres
Cc: Hernandez, Jaime; Olsen, Christopher; Lloyd, Dustin; Hood, Derek; Chacon, Edward; Hensley, 

Bret; Scodellaro, Samantha
Subject: Damaged Cabazon Station Flock Cameras
Attachments: Camera #04 EB Seminole @Main.jpg; Camera #07 WB Seminole @Main.jpg

Hello, 
 
Deputy Lloyd just sent me the attached photos of damaged Flock cameras on Seminole Drive 
in Cabazon:  
 
Camera #07 WB Seminole @ Main is on the ground. It appears the bolts were removed and it 
was dropped in place. 
 
Camera #04 EB Seminole @ Main also had the bolts removed but remained in place, albeit 
now facing the freeway. 
 
Deputy Lloyd is going to bring Camera #07 to the station so it doesn’t get stolen. He is also 
going to try and bring camera #04 to the station as it appears staged to be taken down and 
possibly stolen as well.  
 
Can we get these cameras reinstalled ASAP? I will be reviewing the footage to determine who 
is responsible for the damage. 
 
Thank you in advance! 
 
Richard Birmingham, Lead Investigator III 
Riverside County Sheriff’s Department-Cabazon Station 
50290 Main Street 
Cabazon, Ca. 92230 

@riversidesheriff.org 
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From: McAuliffe, Daniel
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 1:54 PM
To: Flock Safety Support
Cc: Brooks, Donovan; Martinez, Andres
Subject: Down Flock Cameras - RCSD Perris Station

Hello, 
 
I was informed this morning that two cameras have been knocked down in the Riverside County Sheriff’s Department Perris 
Station area: 
 
#07 WB San Jacinto @ Old Elsinore 
#08 EB San Jacinto @ Old Elsinore 
 
One camera is still attached to the pole. The second one is just the pole and the camera is missing. Please send someone out to 
repair / replace these cameras. Thank you.  
 
Sgt. Daniel McAuliffe #3999 
Riverside County Sheriff’s Office 
Perris Station 
137 N. Perris Blvd. 
Perris, CA 92570 
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From: McAuliffe, Daniel
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 2:31 PM
To: Flock Safety Support
Cc: West, Jeffrey
Subject: Flock access

Hello, 
 
Deputy Jeff West ( @riversidesheriff.org) is unable to access Flock and when I tried to add him, I received the following 
message: 
 
Unable to add user because the user already exists in another organization. Please reach out to support@flocksafety.com. 
 
Can you please assist us in getting his access granted? He has not had access from any other organization. Thank you.  
 
Sgt. Daniel McAuliffe #3999 
Riverside County Sheriff’s Office 
Perris Station 
137 N. Perris Blvd. 
Perris, CA 92570 
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From: Turner, Wayne
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 3:07 PM
To: Support
Subject: Flock camera

Reference the Flock camera at Reed Valley x Wilson Valley which I notified you about last week had been turned facing the 
wrong way,  is there a time we can get it fixed?  Or can we simply turn it back? 
 
Also you said something about it not being connected and needing to be changed to ATT instead of Verizon.  We were receiving 
a signal and photos on our end though up until it was turned.  So I wonder can you double check and just confirm there was no 
signal or alarm that it was being tampered with.  We are just trying to look for as much evidence as possible on whoever is doing 
this.  The last phone we got on it was at 07:09 on 9/13/23.   We believe it was tampered with between 07:15 and 07:27. 
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Thank 
 you, 
Flock 
 Safety Billing 
 

 

Click here to unsubscribe from this list or manage your preferences here. 
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From: Mora Ponce, Stephanie
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 7:14 AM
To: @flocksafety.com
Subject: FW: 22-0032697
Attachments:

Good Morning,  
 
I noticed Jesse is out of the office. Can you assist with providing an invoice for this old PO? 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
 

                
 
         

 
 
 
 

From: Mora Ponce, Stephanie  
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 7:10 AM 
To: @flocksafety.com 
Subject: 22-0032697 
 
Good Morning Jesse, 
 
I am doing PO cleanup and I noticed that this PO is still open. Can you provide an invoice so I can close this out? 
 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
 

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Riverside County Sheriff's Department



2

Thanks Jimmy. 
  
We have confirmed that these will work for the intended captures. I’ve updated the site table below. Can you please forward 
the encroachment permit application so we can get that submitted? 
  
  

Camera # Install Type Lat Long 

#01 S/B River Rd @ Baron Rd Existing Light Pole 33.9242618573576,-117.598510936201 

#02 N/B River @ Baron Rd Existing Light Pole 33.9288909426162,-117.599139426173 

#03 W/B Baron @ River Rd Existing Light Pole 33.9277327476197,-117.600846841629 

#04 E/B River Rd @ Hellman Ave Flock Pole - 12 ft 33.9317487299938,-117.610366409536 

#05 N/B Hall Rd @ River Rd Existing Light Pole 33.932345309901,-117.604029288444 

#06 E/B Chandler St @ Hellman Ave Existing Light Pole 33.9460871870769,-117.609283595338 

#07 N/B Hellman Ave @ Chandler St Existing Traffic Signal Pole 33.946394496027,-117.610939321872 

#08 W/B Chandler St @ Hall Ave Flock Pole - 12 ft 33.9463544586781,-117.60784096281 

#09 W/B Chandler St @ Archibald Ave Existing Traffic Signal Pole 33.9463622690772,-117.593310323649 

#10 S/B Archibald Ave @ Chandler St Existing Traffic Signal Pole 33.9460518733124,-117.59323924511 

#11 N/B Archibald Ave @ Chandler St Existing Light Pole 33.9476097283895,-117.59291880455 

#12 E/B Chandler St @ Archibald Ave Existing Traffic Signal Pole 33.9461161567576,-117.592814561907 

#13 N/B Archibald Ave @ Schleisman Rd Existing Traffic Signal Pole 33.961094259811,-117.592933432075 

#14 W/B Schleisman Rd @ Archibald Ave Extension Arm 33.9609963742746,-117.593407288564 

#15 S/B Archibald Ave @ Schleisman Rd Existing Traffic Signal Pole 33.9605291917539,-117.593295083039 

#16 E/B Schleisman Rd @ Archibald Ave Existing Light Pole 33.9606613725001,-117.59202753473 

#17 W/B Swan Lake Entrance Flock Pole - 12 ft 33.9817742412508,-117.557975627202 

#18 WB Swan Lake Exit Flock Pole - 12 ft 33.9818065421811,-117.557689356939 

#19 N/B Archibald Ave @ Limonite Ave Extension Arm 33.9755634938361,-117.59307314854 

#20 S/B Archibald Ave @ Limonite Ave Extension Arm 33.975087494114,-117.593244362664 

#21 E/B Limonite Ave @ Archibald Ave Extension Arm 33.975202330072,-117.592808184789 

#22N/B Hamner @ Riverside Existing Traffic Signal Pole 34.0191371007086,-117.558125872494 

#23 S/B Hamner @ Riverside Flock Pole - 12 ft 34.0180477712958,-117.558404511643 

#24 W/B Limonite Ave @ Sumner Ave Existing Traffic Signal Pole 33.9755115626992,-117.576002090729 

#25 E/B Limonite Ave @ Sumner Ave Existing Traffic Signal Pole 33.9751925927876,-117.575586879751 

#26 N/B Sumner Ave @ Limonite Ave Existing Traffic Signal Pole 33.9755941943765,-117.57564293235 

#27 S/B Sumner Ave @ Limonite Ave Existing Traffic Signal Pole 33.9751145317649,-117.575969882253 

#28 N/B Sumner Ave @ Schleisman Rd Existing Traffic Signal Pole 33.961085354684,-117.57562297217 

#29 S/B Sumner Ave @ Schleisman Rd Existing Traffic Signal Pole 33.9606784836637,-117.575890407153 

#30 W/B Schleisman Rd @ Sumner Ave Existing Traffic Signal Pole 33.960946690082,-117.575982038186 

#31 E/B Schleisman Rd @ Sumner Ave Existing Traffic Signal Pole 33.9608668341148,-117.575563374053 

#32 E/B Limonite @ Eastvale Gateway (Lane 3&4) Existing Light Pole 33.975037,-117.555856 
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From: Jimmy Chung < @eastvaleca.gov> 
Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 at 11:08 AM 
To: Luis Martinez @flocksafety.com>, Johnny Terfehr < @eastvaleca.gov>, Chris Carter 
< @flocksafety.com>, Jesse Mund < @flocksafety.com> 
Cc: Ernie Esquibel < @riversidesheriff.org>, Derek Porcella < flocksafety.com> 
Subject: RE: 381991 - CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 1) Re: FW: Flock updated locations 

Hi Luis, 
Proposed light poles and 14ft installation height for locations 32 and 40 are acceptable if it works to capture the lane that you 
need. Thank you. 
  

From: Luis Martinez @flocksafety.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 9:46 AM 
To: Jimmy Chung < @eastvaleca.gov>; Johnny Terfehr < @eastvaleca.gov>; Chris Carter 
< @flocksafety.com>; Jesse Mund @flocksafety.com> 
Cc: Ernie Esquibel < @riversidesheriff.org>; Derek Porcella < @flocksafety.com> 
Subject: 381991 - CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 1) Re: FW: Flock updated locations 
  

[The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious 
origin.] 

Good Morning Jimmy, 
  
I actually live in Eastvale and was able to connect with Johnny yesterday and we are very excited to get this project kicked off. In 
catching up with this thread I believe we are only pending to finalize locations 32 and 40. Please see suggestions for cameras 
32/40. As a point of reference I’ve included a table list below for all locations.  
  
Can we use the existing street light for location 32? ? If installed at 14’ can we still capture the intended lanes of 
traffic? (typically we install cameras at 12’) 
33.975037, -117.555856 
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Can we use the existing street light for location 40? @Chris Carter If installed at 14’ can we still capture the intended lanes of 
traffic? (typically we install cameras at 12’) 
33.975367, -117.551679 

  
Parent Case 

# Project (DP Linked) Camera # Install Type 

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#01 S/B River Rd @ Baron Rd Existing Light Pole 

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#02 N/B River @ Baron Rd Existing Light Pole 

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#03 W/B Baron @ River Rd Existing Light Pole 

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#04 E/B River Rd @ Hellman Ave Flock Pole - 12 ft 

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#05 N/B Hall Rd @ River Rd Existing Light Pole 33.932

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#06 E/B Chandler St @ Hellman Ave Existing Light Pole 

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#07 N/B Hellman Ave @ Chandler St Existing Traffic Signal 
Pole 33.946

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#08 W/B Chandler St @ Hall Ave Flock Pole - 12 ft 33.946

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#09 W/B Chandler St @ Archibald Ave Existing Traffic Signal 
Pole 

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#10 S/B Archibald Ave @ Chandler St Existing Traffic Signal 
Pole 33.946

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#11 N/B Archibald Ave @ Chandler St Existing Light Pole 33.947

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#12 E/B Chandler St @ Archibald Ave Existing Traffic Signal 
Pole 

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#13 N/B Archibald Ave @ Schleisman Rd Existing Traffic Signal 
Pole 33.961

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#14 W/B Schleisman Rd @ Archibald Ave Extension Arm 

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#15 S/B Archibald Ave @ Schleisman Rd Existing Traffic Signal 
Pole 

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#16 E/B Schleisman Rd @ Archibald Ave Existing Light Pole 33.960

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#17 W/B Swan Lake Entrance Flock Pole - 12 ft 

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#18 WB Swan Lake Exit Flock Pole - 12 ft 

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#19 N/B Archibald Ave @ Limonite Ave Extension Arm 33.975

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#20 S/B Archibald Ave @ Limonite Ave Extension Arm 33.975

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#21 E/B Limonite Ave @ Archibald Ave Extension Arm 33.975

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#22N/B Hamner @ Riverside Existing Traffic Signal 
Pole 

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#23 S/B Hamner @ Riverside Flock Pole - 12 ft 

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#24 W/B Limonite Ave @ Sumner Ave Existing Traffic Signal 
Pole 

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#25 E/B Limonite Ave @ Sumner Ave Existing Traffic Signal 
Pole 

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#26 N/B Sumner Ave @ Limonite Ave Existing Traffic Signal 
Pole 33.975

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#27 S/B Sumner Ave @ Limonite Ave Existing Traffic Signal 
Pole 

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#28 N/B Sumner Ave @ Schleisman Rd Existing Traffic Signal 
Pole 33.96

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#29 S/B Sumner Ave @ Schleisman Rd Existing Traffic Signal 
Pole 

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Riverside County Sheriff's Department



8

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#57 N/B Hamner Ave @ Bellegrave Ave Extension Arm 

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#58 W/B Cantu-Galleano @ I-15 Existing Traffic Signal 
Pole 34.001

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#59 W/B Cantu-Galleano @ Hamner Ave Existing Traffic Signal 
Pole 

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#60 S/B Sumner Ave @ Merrill Ave Existing Traffic Signal 
Pole 33.982

381991  

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 
1)  

#61 S/B Scholar Way @ Bellegrave Ave Existing Light Pole 

  
Respectfully, 
  
--  

Luis Martinez 
Manager, Permitting 

 
flocksafety.com 

   

 
  
  
  

From: Jimmy Chung @eastvaleca.gov> 
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 at 2:36 PM 
To: Johnny Terfehr < eastvaleca.gov>, Chris Carter @flocksafety.com>, Jesse Mund 

@flocksafety.com> 
Cc: Ernie Esquibel < @riversidesheriff.org>, Luis Martinez < @flocksafety.com>, Derek Porcella 

@flocksafety.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: Flock updated locations 

Does the westbound Limonite/Eastvale Gateway signal mast arm work? 

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



9

From: Jimmy Chung  
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 2:16 PM 
To: Johnny Terfehr < @eastvaleca.gov>; Chris Carter flocksafety.com>; Jesse Mund 
< @flocksafety.com> 
Cc: Ernie Esquibel < @riversidesheriff.org>; Luis Martinez < @flocksafety.com>; Derek Porcella 

@flocksafety.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: Flock updated locations 
  
I have to check recorded maps but if there is an easement over the gas mains, it won’t matter how deep the footing is, those 2 
poles cannot be approved to be located in the median. 
  
Camera 40 location is also identified and reserved for a City monument.  
  
Also, currently there’s a “no new poles” in public right of way muni code that refers to communication poles but one of the code 
change item we’re taking to council this fiscal year is to extend that to all new poles.  
  
Jesse, otherwise, location 8 is acceptable on the northside of Chandler and thank you for working with us to relocate the 
previously commented camera locations to existing nearby streetlight poles.  
  
  

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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Jimmy Chung, P.E. | Interim Public Works Director/City Engineer  
CITY OF EASTVALE | 
12363 Limonite Avenue | Suite 910 | Eastvale, CA 91752  

eastvaleca.gov | eastvaleca.gov 
 
Connect with us on social media:  
Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn | YouTube 

  
We champion experiences that engage, excite, and elevate our commUNITY! With our.. 
Kindness – selfless concern for all 
Grit – passion and resilience in everything we do 
Solutions-Driven – courageous, creative, and collaborative results 
  
  
  

From: Johnny Terfehr < eastvaleca.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 10:52 AM 
To: Chris Carter < @flocksafety.com>; Jesse Mund < @flocksafety.com> 
Cc: Jimmy Chung < @eastvaleca.gov>; Ernie Esquibel < riversidesheriff.org>; Luis Martinez 

@flocksafety.com>; Derek Porcella < @flocksafety.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: Flock updated locations 
  
Jesse, 
  
We are good with your recommendations (keep camera 8, 32, 40, 54 where they were)  
  
  

 

Johnny Terfehr | Community Safety Director 
CITY OF EASTVALE | (calls or text) 
12363 Limonite Avenue | Suite 910 | Eastvale, CA 91752  

@eastvaleca.gov | eastvaleca.gov 
 
Connect with us on social media:  
Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn | YouTube 

  
Please use my Outlook Booking link to schedule meetings: 

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
  

From: Chris Carter < @flocksafety.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 8:46 AM 
To: Jesse Mund < @flocksafety.com> 
Cc: Jimmy Chung @eastvaleca.gov>; Johnny Terfehr < @eastvaleca.gov>; Ernie Esquibel 
< @riversidesheriff.org>; Luis Martinez @flocksafety.com>; Derek Porcella 
< @flocksafety.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: Flock updated locations 
  

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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Chris Carter 
Deployment Specialist 

  
  m        m    m  m    V           

 
  

flocksafety.com 
  

  m        m    m  m    V           
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     M    m      m  
 B  m

  
 

 
 
 
On Mon, Aug 7, 2023 at 6:13 AM Adams, Joshua @riversidesheriff.org> wrote: 

Good Morning Mr. Mund, 

  

Thanks for the information you gave me last week reference the Flock camera pricing. 

  

When you get a minute, could you please send me the cost to add the additional cameras ($15K) and future rates that 
we discussed (pricing quote)? 

  

Thanks again, 

  

  

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
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On Thu, Aug 3, 2023 at 11:04 AM Adams, Joshua < @riversidesheriff.org> wrote: 

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

– Desk  

 – Cell  

  

  

  

  

  

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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From: Adams, Joshua  
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 3:07 PM 
To: @flocksafety.com 
Cc: Lenton, John @riversidesheriff.org> 
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

Alex here from Flock Safety Customer Support. While responding to an alarm on camera #14 yesterday, the technician noticed 
that the location experienced third-party damage as all equipment has been destroyed in an apparent vehicle accident (see 
attachment). We went ahead and replaced all equipment to ensure the location would be functioning properly as soon as 
possible. 
 
Due to the damage being physical in nature, we will be sending an invoice for the damage in conjunction with our reinstall fee 
schedule. This invoice ($1,300) will be emailed to @riversidesheriff.org shortly. For additional information, please see Section 
7.1 of our Terms and Conditions. 
 
Thank you for your partnership, and we apologize for the inconvenience here. We look forward to your organization seeing 
continued success with your Flock technology. 
 
Stay safe, 
Alex Graber  
 

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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From: Jayme Fox < @temeculaca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 8:59 AM
To: Michael Heslin; Pierson, Victor
Cc: Damion Patrick
Subject: FW: Damage to Cam #30 SB Old Town Front St. @ Rancho California - original

CAUTION:   This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Good Morning, 
 
Below is an email that came through from Flock, most recently on 5/2.  I'm not sure if this has already been resolved, but 
sending it your way just in case. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jayme Fox 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Flock Safety Support @flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 7:02 AM 
To: Michael Heslin < @temeculaca.gov> 
Cc: Jayme Fox @temeculaca.gov>; Kevin Lamb @riversidesheriff.org>; @flocksafety.com 
Subject: RE: Da am #30 SB Old Town Front St. @ Rancho California - original 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
Please disregard this email thread. My apologies for any confusion. 
 
 
--------------- Original Message --------------- 
From: Flock Safety Support flocksafety.com] 
Sent: 4/18/2023, 1:52 PM 
To: @temeculaca.gov 
Cc @riversidesheriff.org; @temeculaca.gov 
Subject: RE: Damage to Cam #30 SB Old Town Front St. @ Rancho California - original 
 
Also looping in Kevin Lamb and Jayme Fox as listed primary contacts. Any insight would be appreciated. Thank you! 
 
 
--------------- Original Message --------------- 
From: Flock Safety Support @flocksafety.com] 
Sent: 4/13/2023, 2:44 PM 
To: @temeculaca.gov 
Subject: Damage to Cam #30 SB Old Town Front St. @ Rancho California - original 
 
Good afternoon Michael, 

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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From: McAuliffe, Daniel
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 7:58 AM
To: Flock Safety Support
Cc: Brooks, Donovan; Paniagua, Marisela
Subject: FW: Damaged FLOCK Camera
Attachments:

Hello, 
 
I was notified the Flock camera at Contour Ave and Hansen Ave in Nuevo has been damaged. It appears a vehicle struck the post 

The camera itself appears undamaged. Can we have a technician respond out and repair the camera/post? 
Thank you.  
 
Sgt. Daniel McAuliffe #3999 
Riverside County Sheriff’s Office 
Perris Station 
137 N. Perris Blvd. 
Perris, CA 92570 

 
   
 

From: Fisher, Jeffrey @riversidesheriff.org>  
Sent: Saturday, Octob 023 9:33 AM 
To: McAuliffe, Daniel @riversidesheriff.org> 
Subject: Damaged FLOCK Camera 
 
Dan, 
 
On Saturday, 10/28/23, Deputy McMorris discovered the FLOCK camera located at the intersection of Contour Ave. x 
Hansen Ave., Nuevo was damaged (PC233010021). CHP was notified; however, not sure if they were going to 
respond. 
 
Thanks,    
 
Sergeant Jeff Fisher 
Riverside County Sheriff’s Office – Perris Station 
137 N. Perris Blvd., Suite A 
Perris, CA 92570 

 
 

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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25180 Santiago Dr.,  Moreno Valley,  CA,  92551
   

 

  

  

-- 
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to @flocksafety.com. 
 

 

  

-- 

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to @flocksafety.com.

  
  
 

M  
 

 
m  

  
  
m    
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George W.Pitt Jr. 
Accounts Receivables Department 

 
flocksafety.com 

 
 
Flock Safety | Flock Safety Solutions for Police 
Spend less time searching for that first lead and more time clearing cases. Hundreds of law enforcement agencies...  
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CINV-008132 for $543.75 Need camera location to add to invoice. 

Payment link: 

  

  

INV-10459 for $750 Need camera locations to add to invoice.  

Payment link: 

  

INV-11724 for $1500 Need camera locations to add to invoice.  

Payment link: 

  

INV-12443 for $1000 Need camera locations to note to invoice.  

Payment link: 

  

INV-13213 for $350 Need camera location to note on invoice.  

Payment link: 

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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INV-15222 for $75000. Need payment status. 

Payment link: 

  

INV-15249 for $500 Need camera location to add to invoice.  

Payment link: 

  

INV-19003 for $800 Need camera locations to add to invoice. 

Payment link: 

  

INV-19214 for $5000 Need payment status. 

Payment link: 

  

INV-19327 for $1300 Need camera locations to add to invoice. 

Payment link: 

  

  

Regards, 

  

George Pitt 

A/R Secialist 

Tel: 

@flocksafety.com 

  

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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Billing Department 

  

  

     M    m      m  

 m  

 

  

| flocksafety.com 
   

     M    m      m  

 

  

  

On Wed, Jun 14, 2023 at 4:24 PM Billing Team < @flocksafety.com> wrote: 

 
 

Good Afternoon Matthew, 

  

I attached each open invoice. The relocation invoices. I do not have the camera locations 
for. I cc'd Tonia Crump her cell #  She is out until the 20th. 

Maybe she can assist with the camera location for all that I did not note.  

Let me know if this will suffice. 

  

Regards, 

  

George Pitt 

A/R Specialist  

Tel: 

@flock safety.com 

  

  

  

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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Billing Department 

  

  

     M    m      m  

 m  

 

  

| @flocksafety.com 
   

     M    m      m  

 

  

  

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Billing Team < @flocksafety.com> 
Date: Tue, Apr 11, 2023 at 8:41 AM 
Subject: Re: FW: Flock Invoices 
To: Martinez, Andres < @riversidesheriff.org> 
Cc: < @riversidesheriff.org> 

  

Good morning Andres, 

Per your request. Let me know if this suffices. I updated each invoice with the information 
requested.  

  

  

Regards, 

  

George Pitt 

A/R Specialist  

Tel: 

@flocksafety,com 

  

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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Billing Department 

  

  

     M    m      m  

 m  

 

  

| @flocksafety.com 
   

     M    m      m  

 

  

  

  

On Fri, Apr 7, 2023 at 5:42 PM Martinez, Andres @riversidesheriff.org> wrote: 

Hi George, 

  

RCSD has over 250 cameras, multiple networks and planning to add another 250 this upcoming FY.  With these many 
cameras, it is very difficult to keep track of repairs and their subsequent billing.  I’ve mentioned this to Tonya Crump before, 
but I’d like to have notes on each invoice specifically identifying the network and specific camera name, so we know which 
station needs to approve the invoices and have a way to track repair costs by station over time.  

  

Your invoice has a “Notes” section already.  Would it be too much to ask that this section include the network name and 
camera name?  (CA-Riverside Sheriff – Lake Elsinore - #21 Main @ Cross St).  If you can help with this and resubmit these 
invoices, I’d be happy to get them all process and paid immediately.   

  

Thanks for the help! 

  

Andy 

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
for. I cc'd Tonia Crump her cell  She is out until the 20th. 

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
From: Billing Team @flocksafety.com> 
Date: Tue, Apr 11, 2023 at 8:41 AM 
Subject: Re: FW: Flock Invoices 
To: Martinez, Andres @riversidesheriff.org> 
Cc: @riversidesheriff.org> 

  

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



7

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
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Good morning Victor, 
 
Hope all is well. I attached all the invoices in question on payment.  
Inquiring on the scheduled payment date for each.  
Please respond or call to discuss. 
Let me know as well if the payment link for each is needed. I will forward them to you. 
 
 
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
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The Riverside County Sherriff’s Department’s Southwest Station was recently awarded $100,000 from Supervisor 
Washington’s Office (Third District) to add 34 cameras to the French Valley (estimate attached).  The BOS allocated the money 
to the SW Station to cover the initial cost of the cameras, installation, implementation for the first year.  Then the County of 
Riverside is going to absorb the cost after the first year.   

  

Can I please get an estimate for 34 cameras for the Hemet Station area, so I can start to move this project forward.  I don’t 
know if I will be successful at obtaining the funds or not, so an estimate is all that is needed at this time.  I would imagine it 
would look very similar to the one attached.  Please call me if you have any questions.  Thank you for your assistance.                

  

Dan Winder, Lieutenant 

Riverside County Sheriff’s Department 

Hemet Station 

43950 Acacia Ave, Suite B 

Hemet, CA 92544 

@riversidesheriff.org 

  

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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Dear Accounts, 
 
Please view the details of your recent invoice below. 
 
Invoice No: INV-22701 
Invoice Date: 9/28/2023 
Invoice Total: USD 500.00 
Due Date: 10/28/2023 
 
If paying by check, please be sure to mail with a printed copy of your 
invoice to: 
Flock Group Inc 
PO Box 121923 
Dallas, TX 75312-1923 
 
If you have any questions about your service or installation, please contact 

@flocksafety.com. 
If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to 

@flocksafety.com. 
 
Need a copy of our W9 or COI? See below. 
Flock Group Inc. W9 
Flock Group Inc. COI  
 
We appreciate your business! 
 
Thank you, 
Flock Safety Billing 

 

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
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Thank you in advance for your response and partnership. We apologize for the inconvenience here. We look forward to your 
organization seeing continued success with your Flock technology. 
 
Stay safe, 
Katie 
 

  

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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with a relocation at this time to improve the camera's functionality? If so, our Deployment Strategy Team and Project 
Management Office would appreciate the below questions be answered so that we can assist further:  

 Where would you like to relocate the camera? Please provide coordinates and/or a mark on an aerial view map. 
 Which direction of travel would you like to capture? 
 Is the camera going on an existing pole or Flock pole? 

If a permit is needed, we may request additional documentation. The permitting process may prolong the timeline. 
 
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
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On Wed, Jun 21, 2023 at 4:01 PM Reichle, Kenneth @riversidesheriff.org> wrote: 

I have attached the Camera the copy for our future request. 

  

 

Ken Reichle 

Captain 

  

Moreno Valley Station 

22850 Calle San Juan De Los Lagos 

Moreno Valley, CA 92553 

  

Phone:  

Mobile:  

www.JoinRSD.org  

  

       

  

  

  

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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From: Powell, Michael
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 3:22 PM
To: Support
Subject: FW: New Transfer

 
 

From: Powell, Michael  
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 3:21 PM 
To: Tonia Crump < @flocksafety.com> 
Subject: New Transfer 
 
Lt. Brandi Swan transferred to the Moreno Valley Station today and does not remember her password.  Under Admin/Users it 
will not let me reset her password.  Any help would be greatly appreciated. 
 
Sgt. Michael Powell 3165 
Administrative Sergeant 
Moreno Valley Station 
22850 Calle San Juan De Los Lagos 
Moreno Valley, Ca. 92553 
Desk
Cell-
Mail Stop #5005 
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Flock Safety 
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
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Status: 
Scheduling: We are actively scheduling the technician visit - be that for a pre-installation site survey or the installation. Be on the lookout for the 
dispatched appointment within the next week or two.  
Scheduled: Barring unforeseen circumstances, the technician will be onsite for your site survey or installation on this date.  
Completed: The technician has completed the visit. Next step: the experts are in the process of confirming that your cameras are functioning properly 
(receiving adequate sunlight, connecting regularly to the cellular network, taking high-quality images, etc.). Once that part is complete, we will grant 
access to your camera footage.  

Visit Types: 
Site Survey: The technician will confirm that the locations previously agreed upon will work for the installation. The technician will place white flags at 
each location according to the plan you approved.  
Installation: The technician will follow the plan based on the results of the site survey.  
Maintenance: Our systems have identified an issue with your camera and a technician will be onsite to resolve the issue. 

Stay Safe, 
Your Flock Safety Team 

  

  
  

Have questions? Should somebody else be receiving this email instead of you? Email us at flocksafety.com. 
  

  
 

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

  

  
  

Have questions? Should somebody else be receiving this email instead of you? Email us at @flocksafety.com. 
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Flock Group Inc 
PO BOX 121923 
DALLAS TX 75312- 1923 
 

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
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Robert Thomas-Sergeant 

Special Enforcement Team 

RSO - Lake Elsinore Station 

333 Limited Avenue 

Lake Elsinore, CA 92530 

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
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     M    m        

 

Aaron Montez 
Project Manager 

     M    m      m  

 m  

 
@flocksafety.com 

   
     M    m      m  

 

Due to high volume of emails, please expect 1-2 business day response. 
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From: Flock Billing
To: HEMAccounting
Date: Thursday, September 14, 2023 5:01:06 AM
Attachments:

CAUTION    This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

Hope all is well  Making sure per Matthew Perez and Adriana Medina  That each invoice is forwarded to the correct station for payment  Please email the payment information  Once the payment is
released  Please call or respond with a persons contact information to follow up on payment if necessary

George W Pitt Jr
Accounts Receivables Department

@flocksafety com

Flock Safety | Flock Safety Solutions for Police
Spend less time searching for that first lead and more time clearing cases  Hundreds of law enforcement agencies
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